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5215 N. O’Connor Blvd.
Suite 1500

Irving, TX 75039
972-401-3111 (phone)
972-443-6486 (fax)

RECEIVED
January 13, 2009 N 4 -

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division HOBBSOCD

1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Attn: Ms. Donna Mull

RE: Texaco Cities Services State Com No. 1 —RC to Bone Spring and Tank Cleaning

30 -025-20961

C-103 Subsequent Report of Recompletion Operations, C-105 Recompletion, C-104 for Tank
Cleaning

Dear Ms. Mull,

Enclosed, please find a C-103 Subsequent Report of recompletion operations and a C-105 for a Bone
Spring recompletion that took place in 01-2005. The recompletion was unsuccessful.

However, during testing, a marginal amount of oil was produced into the test tanks and therefore, in
07-2006, a tank cleaning was performed. The well never produced economically out of the Bone
Spring, however. | have included a C-104 for the tank cleaning.

If you need any additional information, please let me know. My number is 469-420-2723.

Sincerely,

Noadra 'Véuué)\

Natalie Krueger
Regulatory Analyst
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